
V – verb 
(глагол) 

Present Simple 

(Настоящее простое время) 

Present Continuous 

(Настоящее длительное время) 
Past Simple 

(Простое прошедшее 

время) 

 

Future Simple 

(Простое будущее время) 

 употребляется для выражения 
повторяющихся или 
постоянных действий, 
которые происходят вообще, 
а не в момент речи. 

употребляется для выражения действий, 
происходящих именно сейчас (в момент 
речи). Описывает процесс. 

употребляется для выражения 
действия или состояния, 
которое имело место в 
прошлом (состоялось, 
произошло) 

употребляется для выражения 
единоразовых, постоянных или 
повторяющихся действий, которые 
произойдут в будущем. 

Ключевы
е слова / 
Key 
words 

never - никогда 
seldom, rarely -редко 
sometimes -иногда 
often - часто 
usually - обычно 
always – всегда 
every day (month, year…) 
каждый день (месяц, год…) 

now— сейчас 
at the moment — в данный момент 

yesterday  - вчера 
ago - тому назад 
2 years ago – 2 года назад 
last week - на прошлой 
неделе, 
last year  - в прошлом году 
in 1987 - в 1987 году 

in a week (month, year)- через неделю 
(месяц, год) 
next Sunday - в следующее 
воскресенье 
tomorrow - завтра 
in 2035 - в 2035 году 

Утвердит
ельные 
предлож
ения 
Affirmati
vesenten
ces (+) 

I                       
we 
you            + V1 (play) 
they 
We play tennis every day. 
he 
she            + V+(s) (plays) 
it              
She plays tennis every day. 

To be +Ving 
I + am +Ving 
I am playing computer games now. 
he 
she           + is +Ving 
 it 
He is playing computer games now. 
we 
you               + are +Ving 
they 
We are playing  computer games now. 

I 
You 
We 
They             + V2 или Ved 
He 
She 
It 
V2 – прошедшее время неправильных 
глаголов (см. таблицу на обороте) 

I walked in the forest yesterday. 
She bought a lot of tasty food a 
week ago. 
They were near the river a month 
ago. 

I 
You 
We 

They             + will  + V1 

He 
She 
It 

I will write to you tomorrow. = 

I’ll write you tomorrow. 

My friends’ll play football tomorrow = 

My friend will play football tomorrow 

Отрицате
льные 
предлож
ения / 
Negative 
sentences 
(-) 

I 
you 
we               + don’t (do not) +V1 
they 
They don’t like apples. 
 
he 
she       + doesn’t (does not) + V1 
it 
She doesn’t like apples. 

To be+ not +Ving 
I + am not +Ving 
I am not playing computer games now. 
he 
she           + is not (isn’t) +Ving 
 it 
He isn’t playing computer games now. 
we 
you              + are not (aren’t) +Ving 
they 
We aren’t  playing  computer games.  

I 
You 
We 

They             + didn’t (did not)+ V1 

He 
She 
It 

You did not (didn’t) walk in the 
forest a month ago. 

I 
You 
We 

They             + will not (won’t)   + V1 

He 
She 
It 

He will not (won’t) read this book next 

Sunday. 

I won’t go to the zoo next Monday. 



Вопросит
ельные 
предлож
ения / 
Interroga
tive 
sentences 
(?) 

 I 
 we 
Do    +          you         + V1 ? 
 they 
Do you go to school every day? 
 
 he  
Does  + she  + V1? 
 it  
Does she go to school every day? 

Am + I +Ving? 
Am I playing  footballat the moment? 
               he  
Is  +        she     + Ving ? 
                It  
 
Is she playing football at the moment? 
                we 
Are +      you       + Ving ? 

 they 
Are they playing football at the moment? 
 

                  I 
                 you 
                 we 
Did  +      they        + V1 ? 
                 he 
                she 
                 it 
 

Did I play computer games 
yesterday? 
Did we enjoy the party last 
week? 

                  I 
                 you 
                 we 
Will  +     they        + V1 ? 
                 he 
                she 
                 it 
Will they sing songs next Saturday? 

Will we go to the cinema tomorrow? 

Краткие 
ответы / 
Short 
answers 

 I 
            We  
 Yes,    you      + do   
            they           
 
Yes, I do. / No, I don’t. 
 
              he        
 Yes,      she      + does 
               it 
Yes, she does. No, she doesn’t. 

Yes, I am. / No, I am not. 
 
                     he 
      Yes,       she         + is. 
                    it 

 
Yes, he is. / No, he isn’t.  
 
                     we 
     Yes,         you         + are. 
                    they 
Yes, we are. / No, we aren’t. 

                     I 
                     we 
                    you 
   Yes,          they        + did 
                      he 
                    she          
                     it 

 
Yes, he did. / No, he did’t.  
 

                     I 
                     we 
                    you 
   Yes,          they        + will 
                      he 
                    she          
                     it 
 
Yes, I will. / No, I won’t. 

Специал
ьные 
вопросы 
/ Special 
Question
s 

what  
when  
where             + do/does  + V1? 
how  
how many 
why 
 
Where are the chairs? 
When do you usually get up? 
 

Вопрос к подлежащему 
Who + V(s) ? 
Who likes apples? 

what  
when  
where   
how             + to be + Ving? 
how many 
why 
 
What are they doing now? 
Why is she watching TV now? 
 

 

what  
when  
where   
how +  did + V1 ?             
how many 
why 
 
 Where did you travel last year? 
 

Вопрос к подлежащему 
Who +V2 или Ved  
Who went to school  yesterday? 
Who played computer games last 
week? 

what  
when  
where   
how +  will + V1 ?             
how many 
why 
 
Where will you travel next year? 
What song will you listen tomorrow? 

 


